
UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK INSPECTION REPORT 
Battlefield Express C-Store 

Date of Report: 

Inspection Date & Time: 

Weather: 

Facility Owner: 

Facility Owner Address: 

Facility Addr·css: 

Facility Phone: 

Facility ID Number: 

Reason for Inspection: 

Inspector(s): 

Facility Rcpresentativc(s): 

April 10, 20!3 

April 10,2013 at 8:50AM MDT 

Partly Cloudy, 25° Fahrenheit 

Stockton Oil Company 

l 607 4th Avenue North 
Billings, Montana 59102 

Highway 212 & Interstate 90 
Crow Agency, MT 59022 

( 406) 63 8-4452 

2020002 

Enforcement Inspection 

Gary Wang, EPA (Lead) 

Becky Wilson 

Nan·ativc: On April 10, 2013, the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Underground Storage 
Tank Program personnel conducted an inspection at the Battlefield Express C-Store in Crow Agency, 
Montana. The facility was last inspected by the EPA on March 29, 20 I 0 and was selected for inspectio 
by the EPA as a routine re-inspection. A phone call was made to Becky Wilson (facility manager) on 
M<lrch 28, 2013 to confirm the facility's inspection date. The EPA was the lead and only representativ 
present during the facility's inspection. 

Ci ary Wang, nrrived at Battleneld Express C-Store at 8:50AM Mountain Daylight Time and was recei 
by !llanager and facility representative, Becky Wilson. I presented my inspector credentials and reques ·ed 
Ms. Wil son ' s s ignature on the Notice of Inspection (NOI) form for permission to conduct the inspectio 1. 

I explained to Ms . Wilson that the NOI was a document that states that the EPA was given consent to 
inspt:ct the premise, and does not state what was found during the inspection. I told Ms. Wilson that sl 
would receive a copy ofthe NOI document, along with any findings, at the end of the inspection. 

13attlcfield Express C-Store is a privately owned gas station and convenience store located on the CrO\ 
Indian Reservation in Crow Agency, Montana. The fuel at this facility is sold to the public. Ms. Wils n 
confirmed that the facility has three tanks. After contacting the Stockton Oil Company head office in 
Billings, MT, she conf·irmed that the tanks were double-walled fiberglass reinforced plastic. Accordin 
the facility file , the tanks were installed in June 1999. Tank I is l 0,000 gallons and contains unleaded 
gasolin e. Tank 2 is 10,000 gallons and is compartmentalized into a 6,000 gallon compa1iment containi 1g 
unl eaded plus gasoline Cfank 2-1) and a 4,000 gallon compartment containing unleaded premium 
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UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK INSPECI'ION REPORT 
Battlefi~!(l Bxpr !IS C.Store 

gasoline (Tank 2-2). Tank 3 is 10,000 galtons and is compartmentalized into a 6,000 gallon compartment 
containing highway diesel (Tank 3-1) and a 4,000 gallon compartment containing dyed diesel (Tank 3-2). 
The records indicated that the piping is double-walled Environ Geoflex flex piping and is a pressurized 
system. 

Ms. Wilson showed that the facility uses a Gil barco EMC automatic tank gauging (A TG) system with 
continuous statistical leak detection (CSLD) as the method of leak detection for the tanks. The monthly 
leak detection records for the facility's tanks were taken from the ATG's tank leak history and are shown 
in Table I. 

Table 1· 12 Month Tank Leak Detection Records . 
Apr. Mar. Feb. Jan. Dec. Nov. Oct. Sept. Aug. July June May 
2013 2013 2013 2013 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 

Tank1 p p p p p p p p p p p p 
(Unleaded) 

Tankl-1 p p p p p p p p p p p p 
(Plus} 

Tankl-2 
, 

(Premium} NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR 

Tank 3-1 p p p p p p p p p p p p 
(Diesel) 

Tank3-2 
(Dyed NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR NR 
Diesel) 

P = Pass; NR =No Record 

Ms. Wilson also supplied a binder showing records of monthly tank leak detection results, tank inventory, 
and sensor status. Both the printouts from the ATG's tank leak detection history and the printouts in the 
binders did not have any tank leak detection results for the unleaded premium gasoline, and dyed diesel 
compartments dming the past 12 months. The facility also uses interstitial monitoring for tank leak 
detection. Although the premium unleaded tank did not show CSLD, the interstitial monitoring records 
provided evidence of adequate tank leak detection for the tank. No record of passing CSLD or interstitial 
monitoring was available for the dyed diesel tank. 

Corrosion protection was not required for the tank and piping because the materials are fiberglass 
reinforced plastic and flex plastic respectively. The facility uses sump sensors as leak detection for the 
piping. Liquid status on the A TG showed that the sump sensors for all the STP sumps were normal. 

The facility has an operating permit, valid until January 6, 2015 from the Montana Department of 
Environmental Quality. The operating permit enables access to the State Fundt thus satisfYing its 
financial responsibility 

A physical inspection of the facility was also conducted to veri(y the information provided. The spiJJ 
buckets for the unleaded plus and unleaded premium compartments contained some water on the bottom, 
which may have resulted from recent snow melt from the previous two days, but were generally clean and 
intact. The spill bucket for the unleaded gasoline was dry, but contained dirt and debris The spill buckets 
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UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK INSPECTION REPORT 
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for the diesel compartment was filled with dirt and product to the lip of the fill port cap, above the top of 
the fill port. The spill bucket for the dyed diesel compartment was filled with product. The sumps for all 
the tank compartments were dirty and contained mud and water. Sump sensors were visible in all the 
sumps, but were positioned high and did not alarm with the water and mud in the tank. I told Ms. Wilson 
that the spill buckets and sumps need to be cleaned. I also informed her that the sumps were positioned 
too high and needed to be positioned closer to the bottom of the sump. No overflow protection were 
visible in the fill ports, however, records indicated that ball float valves were used for overflow 
protection. 

The following violations were noted at the facility during the site inspection: 

40 CFR 280.41(a)- Failure to monitor tanks every 30 days. 
40 CFR 280.30(a)- Failure to take necessary precautions to prevent overfill/spillage during 

the transfer of products 
40 CFR 280.41(b)(l)(ii)- Failure to have annual line tightness or perform monthly 

monitoring on pressurized piping 

Summary: Battlefield Express C-Store is a privately owned gas station and convenience store located on 
the Crow Indian Reservation in Crow Agency, Montana. The facility has three double-walled fiberglass 
reinforced plastic tanks installed in June 1999. Tank 1 is 10,000 gallons and contains unleaded gasoline. 
Tank 2 is I 0,000 gallons and is compartmentalized into a 6,000 gallon compartment containing unleaded 
plus gasoline and a 4,000 gallon compartment containing unleaded premium gasoline. Tank 3 is 10,000 
gallons and is compartmentalized into a 6,000 gallon compartment containing highway diesel and a 4,000 
gallon compartment containing dyed diesel. Passing CSLD tank leak detection records were available for 
the unleaded gas, unleaded premium, and diesel tanks. Although no CSLD tests were available for the 
unleaded plus tank, interstitial monitoring was available for its tank leak detection. No CSLD leak 
detection tests or interstitial monitoring was indicated for the dyed diesel tank. The piping is double­
walled Environ Geoflex flex piping and is a pressurized system. The sump sensors, used for pipe leak 
detection, were positioned high in the sumps and the sumps were muddy and contained water. Some of 
the spill buckets were filled with fuel and dirt. The facility uses the State Fund for its financial 
responsibility mechanism. I gave Ms. Wilson the Notice oflnspection and the Violation and Compliance 
Identification forms, explained the violations to her, and outlined what was necessary for the facility to be 
in compliance. I answered any additional questions Ms. Wilson had and left the premise afterwards. 

Inspector Signature: ____ ;;..ctJ-r---,.:~-=-----•..__ _______ Date:_' ..... /'-...... /"-'--'-----

Attachments: 
(I) 
(2) 
{3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 

Site Photos 
Notice of Inspection 
Violation and Compliance Identification Form 
A TG Tank Leak Test Results 
UST Inspection Notes 
Conversation Record for Scheduled UST Inspection 
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Battlfield Express C-Store (2020002) Facility Photos- pictures taken on 4/10/2013 

Automatic Tank Gauge at Battlefield Express - Gilbarco EMC 

Tank I (unleaded)- Interstitial sensor? 



TANK 1 (UNLEADED) 

Spill bucket (unleaded)- Old tags and debris in spill 
bucket. 

Fill port (unleaded)- records indicate ball floats for 
overfill protection 

Sump (unleaded)- Dirt & debris in sump 

Sump sensor placed higher up in sump. 

--------------------~----



TANK 2, COMPARTMENT I (Unleaded Plus) 

~ 

Spill bucket (plus) -generally clean & intact, some 
water in sump may be result of recent snowmelt 

Fill port (plus)- records indicate ball floats for 
overfill protection 

A TG Probe (plus) -wires are intact 

------------------

Sump (plus)- Dirt & debris in sump; access to 
interstitial sensor for Tank 2 is in upper left of photo 

Sump sensor placed higher up in sum, water is 
visible in sump. 



TANK 2, COMPARTMENT 2 (Unleaded Premium) 

Spill bucket (premium)- clean & intact, some water 
in sump may be result of recent snowmelt 

Fill port (premium) - records indicate ball floats for 
overfill protection 

A TG Probe (premium)- wires are intact 

Sump (premium)- Dirt & debris in sump; 

. 
Sump shows dirt and debris 



TANK 3, COMPARTMENT l (Diesel) 

Spill bucket (diesel) -Intact, product found in spill 
bucket. Product in spill bucket was too full to open 
fill cap. 

A TG Probe (diesel) - wires are intact 

Sump (diesel)- Dirt & debris in sump; access to 
interstitial sensor for Tank 3 is in upper left of photo 
(but Tank 3's interstitial sensors in ATG machine's 
liquid status) 

Sump sensor placed higher up in sum, water is 
visible in sump 



TANK 3, COMPARTMENT 2 (Dyed Diesel) 

"' 

- . 
Spill bucket (dyed diesel) -Intact, product found in 
spill bucket 

Fill port (dyed diesel)- records indicate ball floats 
for overfill protection 

ATG Probe (dyed diesel)- wires are intact 

Sump (diesel)- Dirt & debris in sump; 

Sump sensor placed higher up in sum, water is 
visible in sump. 



. . 
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL 

1
PROTECTION AGENCY (REGION VIII) 

1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO 80202-1129 
NOTICE OF INSPECTION 

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Public Law 94·580, as amended. 
Subtitle I Underground. Storage Tanks 

Date Inspector H~ur if Facility name 

l-r_/ ,.;.-.. 
IN. . • t. (":. 

t~ ''·I OUTI0 l\ L {lf- e.f leil• l c ;;+') 
EPA/STATE ID# . 

- - -, Street · - .. .J 

Facility Representative(s) 1 

1- ~l '7 I i - l 'Z-
\ ( h ~{ . 

Phone # (r 1 

City 
) I ( (_ l. 

- : } . ...., - ) l . At .w'Jt-'1 

Reason For Inspection: Entry by Consent: ·(, ) 

I State 
lo\} 

vip 
-; oz:z 

Warrant: ( ) 
__ To determine the extent of compliance with the above referenced law, which may require the collection 

of samples, documents, and/or photographs. 
__ Other (Specify) 

,. 

Documents, and/or Photos collected (describe below) 

1. 

2. 

3. 
-

4. 

5. 

6. 

The facts established by this Inspection will be reviewed by personnel In the EPA Regional Office. 
A final detenninatlon of your facility's compliance with the EPA regulations will be made as a result of this review. 
The review may reveal additional violations. 

Receipt of this Notice of Inspection Signature of Lead Inspector 
Is .acknowledged. - / ~ d IV ":]. " - s I ,_ 

(. 
.) Assisting lns~tors (EPA/ ContrJ~ate) 

(Signature of facmty representative) 

R8EPA Form 3540-2(7-07) 



EPA 10# 2 (}"2.!..\0-0 l_ 

VIOLATION AND COMPLIANCE 
IDENTIFICATION FORM 

ate of Issuance: 
,. l ! ..... ,; . o I ..:'1 

; I 
ompl iance Date (see below): I I 

L) 2.'1 I j).: 

acility Name: ·'f?o.++\1_.\\J<.l E'bai);'X'.)D~ (-':Thy-.. ... 
I 

.. ' 

acility Representative: -'1'--~"""~""'-""".\t...l::...,~' ~w=-:~~\ ..!!:s.<s~)'l.'-'-.---------------­
/ 

iolations Found 

. ,., 
•.,J 

e uirements for Com liance 

s ector lease check one: 

[SZJ'/ You have 14 days to submit proof of compliance. The EPA UST Enforcement 
oordinator will review the inspection findings with the EPA inspector and determine if 
nforcement follow-up and/or a penalty is appropriat'e. 

Please read the instructions for the Expedited Enforcement Compliance Order 
nd Settlement Agreement thoroughly. To settle the Expedited Compliance Order you 
ust fulfill the specified requirements above, sign and return the settlement agreement, 

nd pay the assessed fine within 30 days. 

spector's Phone Number: 1.800.227.8917, extension_-..:..~-::,._l-_f.· _· ~:::..·' _!_tt~h:...'..:..l _ __,,..-----
·z · .. , - '? · ~ v 1 ~~ · 

spector's Fax Number: · _ · _._~0_. _5_~...:::.5_1_ ... _---=.h_3_ "-'1 ___ __:1:::...JJ:...:o:.....'· :.....tOt~~-C=r:-~;;-' ::_.-<_v'f-f->f- v..:...J---!o-("'..._,0::-4;;.:...:.... <:1:-+·~·rr/ 
U v I ' u 



. . LEAK TEST H I~'l 

5:DYED DIESEL ~ 

LAST GROSS TEST PASSED: 
MAY L 2010 1:47 Pl'1 
STARTING VOLUME= 2804 
PERCENT VOLUME = 60.4 
TEST TYPE a STANDARD 

LAST ANNUAL TEST PASSED: 

NO TEST PASSED 

FULLES'l ANNUAL TEST PASS 

NO TEST PASSED 

LAST PERIODIC TEST PASS: 
MAY 23. 2011 1:39PM 
TEST LENGTH 47 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME8 2447 
PERCENT VOLUME= 64.1 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

FULLEST PERIODIC TEST 
PASSED EACH MONTH: 

JAN 1 L 2011 5: 17 Al1 
TEST LENGTH 39 HOURS 
STARTING VOLU!1E= 2742 
PERCENT VOLU!1E = 71 . 8 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

FEB 21, 2011 1!27 PM 
TEST LENGTH 67 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 1937 
PERCENT VOLUME = 50.7 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

MAR 14. 2011 9!27 AM 
TEST LENGTH 38 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 1691 
PERCENT VOLUME = 44.3 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

APR 17. 2011 6!54 AM 
TEST LENGTH 53 HOURS 
STARTING VOLU!"'E= 2049 
. -~"'ENT VOLUME = 

· ~ TYPE = C' ·-

I I 22. 2011 9:13PM 
, ,_ f LENGTH 42 HOURS 

RTING VOLUME= 249 
Yt~CENT VOLUME = 65._ 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

JUN 20, 2010 7!15 AM 
TEST LENGTH 47 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2174 
PERCENT VOLUME = 56.9 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

JUL 22. 2010 2:21 PM 
TEST LENGTH 35 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2109 
PERCENT VOLUNE "' 55.2 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

AUG 1 2. 20 1 0 9 : 4 7 Al"l 
TEST LENGTH 40 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2572 
PERCENT VOLUME= 67.4 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

SEP 30. 2010 3:37AM 
TEST LENGTH 42 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2661 
PERCENT VOLUME "' 69.7 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

OCT l, 2010 2:19AM 
TEST LENGTH 44 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2594 
PERCENT VOLUME= 67.9 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

NOV 21. 2010 5:38AM 
TEST LEN,3TH 37 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUI"lE= 1820 
PERCENT VOLUtiE "" 4 7. 7 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

DEC' ! 2. 2010 8:58 Af•l 
TEST LENGTH 50 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2425 
PERCENT VOLUME = 63.5 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

lo< ~ * * ~ END >E ~ JoE lfi * 

BATTLEFIELD 
EXPRESS 

APR I 0. 2013 8: 50 Al"l 

SYSTEI"l STATUS REPORT 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

ALL FUNCTIONS NORMAL 

INVENTORY REPORT 

T 1 :NOLEAD 
VOLUME 
ULLAGE 

2454 GALS 
7241 GAL~ 
6271 GALS 
2469 GALS 

27.81 INCHES 
0 GALS 

90% ULLAGE= 
TG VOLUME .. 
HEIGHT 
WATER VOL 
l.JATER = 0.00 INCHES 

= 51.3 DEG F TEMP 

T 2!PLUS 
\IOLUME = 2400 GALS 
ULLAGE = 3457 GALS 
90% ULLAGE= 2871 GALS 
TC VOLUME • 2424 GALS 
HEIGHT = 39.71 INCHES 
t-JATER \JoJL "' 0 GALS 
WATER ~ 0.00 INCHES 
TE!·1P = 4',;. 6 DEG F 

T ~) :PREI'-11 UM 
\IOLUt"IE = 695 GALS 
ULLAGE = 3123 GALS 
90~o ULLAGE= 2741 GALS 
TC VOLUI"IE = 703 GALS 
HC'GHT = 22.18 INCHES 

ER VOL = 0 GALS 
:R = 0 . 00 l NCHF 

= 44.8 DEG T 

4!DIEb"'EL 
LUI"lE = 1 904 r_. , 
-AGE "" 3953 \ ',J ~ 

~0% ULLAGE• 3367 GALS 
TC VOLU1'1E • 1912 GALS 
HEIGHT = 33.66 INCHES 
WATER VOL = 6 GALS 
WATER = 0.89 INCHES 
TEI"lP • 50 . 2 DEG F 

T 5:DYED DIESEL 
VOLUME = 1371 GALS 
ULLAGE = 2448 GALS 
9~/o ULLAGE= 2066 GALS 
TC VOLUI"lE = 1377 GALS 
HEIGI-IT = 35.88 INCHES 
WATER VOL = B GALS 
WATER = 1.20 INCHES 
TEI"lP = 49.1 DEG F 

· · ~ ~ * END * * * * · 



. Lt::AK TEf.[K• HiS'! C 
~ 

3 · PREI•l! ur· 
LAST GRO.;:S TE8T PASSEL>: 
r·IAY 1 , 20 1 0 1 : 4 7 PM 
STAfd I NG VOLUt•IE= 8:::1 
PERCENT VOLUt•IE = 21.5 
TES'I TYPE "' STANDARD 

LHf:i'i ANNJAL TEST PAf ;3Et•; 

NO TES1 1-'AS~i::;J) 

rULLf£T ANNIJHL TESl 

NO TEST PASSED 

Irt.'-:..! 3 

LAST PERIODIC TEST PI-ISS: 
MAY 23, 2011 2!22 PM 
TEST LENGTH 38 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 1686 
PERCENT VOLUME = 44.2 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

FULLEST PERIODIC TEST 
PASSED EACH MONTH: 

JAN 21. 2011 3:42 f ·M 
TEST LENGTH 35 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2257 
PERCENT VOLU1E = 59.1 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

FEB 12. 2011 2:48 M 
TEST LENGTH 34 HOURS 
STARTING VOLLJI•JE= 2321 
PERCENT VOLUME = 60. 8 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

MAR 5. 2011 9:21 A~1 
TEST LENGTH 44 HOURS 
STARTING VOLU!•IE= 1 733 
PERCENT VOLUME = 45.4 
TEST T'IPE ~ CSLD 

APR 28, 201 l 1 I !34 AJI·I 
TEST LENGTH 39 HOURS 
~w,r.~ r 'IG VOLUME= 

• t' VOLUt1E = t. 
I • • 'PE = CSL 

-1 1. 2011 2: 11 Ah 
• LENGTH 3 3 HOURS 

STARTING VCLUt··tE= l t_; ::; :;, 
PEkCENT VOLUt1E = 48 • 
TEST TYPE = c~::LD 

JUN 1. 2010 J:03i,l· ; 
TEST LENGTH 4J HOUJ.:S 
STARTING I/OLU1'1E= 1 95..., 
PERCENT VOLIJi"'E = 51 . 2 
TEST TYPE ~ CSLD 

JUL 26. 2010 ?:47 Ph 
TEST LENGTH 32 HOURS 
START! NG 'vC'L~! JI: - 2:i2"' 
PERCENT VOLUME= 61.0 
TEST TYPE "" CSLD 

AUG 1. 2010 1 :21 Al"l 
TEST LENGTH 34 HOURS 
START I riG VOLUf"IE= 2104 
PERCENT VOLUME = 55.1 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

SEP 14. 2010 10:09 Hi 
TEST LENG'fH 32 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 1466 
PERCENT VOLUI'1E = 38. 4 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

OCT 10 . 2010 3:07AM 
TEST LENGTH 33 HOURS 
STARTING V•"!LUI•IE= 1 601 
PERCENT VOLUME= 41.9 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

NOV 1, :2010 8:49 Al"l 
TEST LENGTH 34 HOURS 
STARTING VOLI.lf'1E= 15 I f 
PERCENT VOLUI"lE = 3'3 . '7 
TEST TY~E = OSLO 

DEC 7. 201 0 7: 4 9 f-11'1 , 
TEST LENGTH 36 HOURS 
START! NG \/OLUi•lE= 1578 
PERCENT VOLUME = 41 .3 
TF?T TYPE = (.:SLD 

• • ;.:~* ENDl'i · · · · 

.'ANI·: LEt-~K f EST H! i:i'f.'\1 

T -!: DIESEL 

LAST GROSS TEST PMR.JEJ • 
!"lAY 1, 20 10 1 :47 Pt-1 
STARTING VOL! o1E= 23.;~;; 
PERCENT \IOLUI-lE = 40.8 
TEST TYPE • STr\ I~DARL 1 

LAST ANNI.Ji..tL TEST PAS'SFl •: 

NO TEST Pf'iSSED 

FULLEST ANNUAL TEST PASS 

NO TEST PASSED 

LAST PERIOD I(; TEST PASS : 
APR 1 0 • 201 3 7 : 58 A~1 
TEST LENGTH 33 HOURo 
STARTING VOLUNE= 2178 
PER~ENT VOLUME = 37.2 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

FULLEST PERIODIC TEST 
PASSED EACH MONTH : 

JAN ? • 2013 1 :56 Pl"l 
TEST LENGTH 35 HOURS 
STARTING VOL~lE= 2449 
PERCENT VOLUME= ~l.B 
TEST TYPE = CBLD 

FEB 10, 2013 8:26 PM 
TEST LENGTH 38 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUi"'E= 104" 
PERCENT VOLUME "' 1 7. 
TEST TYPE : CSLD 

~1AR 3 L 2013 11 : 13 PM 
TEST LENGTH 29 HOURS 
START I NG VOLUI"lE= 1289 
PERCENT VOLUI"'E = 22 . 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

APR 6 , 2013 11:04 PM 
TEST LENGTH 31 HOURS 
lTARTING VOL~1E= 222f 
,>ERCENT VOLUr 11: ; 3B. r. 
! EST TYPE = CSLD 

... ' 21. 201 2 6:bS f-11 
' T LENGTH :34 HC'1l~S 

, Tt-~RT I NG VvLUt·•JE" 1 ~ .- ·-
PERCENT VULUI·IE = 21 . '1 
TEST TYPE = CSLt 

JUN 14. 2012 6:12 ~ 1 
TEST LENGTH 61 H•JURB 
STARTING VOLUi'1E= 808 
PERCENT VOLU11E = 13. 8 
l EST TYI'E = CSLD 

J UL 20 . 2012 8 : lfl Pl'1 
TEST LENGTH 32 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 1597 
I ERCENT VOLUI•IE = 27 . 3 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

AUG 26. 2012 3:57 AM 
TEST LENGTH 30 HOURS 
STAf<TI NG VOLU11E= 1954 
PERCENT VOLU11E = 33 , 4 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

SEP 23. 2012 1:38 M"i 
TEST LENGTH 29 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUI"IE= 245~ 
PERCENT VOLUME= 41.9 
TB~T TYPE = CSLD 

OCT 1. 2012 12:28 AM 
TEST LENGTH 31 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 1260 
PERCENT VOLUME= 21.[ 
TEST T\'PE • CSLD 

NOV 16. 2012 7!44 AM 
TEST LENGTH 36 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2633 
PERCENT VOLUME = 45.0 
TEST TYPE "' CSLD 

DEC 11. 2012 5!58 PM 
TEST LENGTH 32 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUI"'E= 2211 
PE~~ENT VOLUME = 3?.8 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

« 1tE ;.; *END * ;;; ;.: ' · 



t 11'TLL ' 1 !::.Lli 
EYPRESS 

APR 10 , 2013 10:13 AM 

L li~UID STt;TUS 

APR I 0, 20 1 :.:1 i 0 : 1 3 Al1 

L 1 :UNLEADED STP 
SENBOF~ NORI•IAL 

L 2: PLUG :-:ff' 
:::JFNt;OR 1-lOf.!I'•IAL 

L 8 : PRE1'11UI"' GTP 
Sf=:NBUK' NORMt:\L 

L 4:DISP 7- 8 
SEI'li::30R NORI"IAL 

L ~.i : DVED D I E:3El. STP 
SEN80R NORI1AL 

L 6:Dif:lP 8 ·· 4 
SENSOR NORI"Ir~L 

L 'l :Dlf:P 1 - 2 
SEN&)J · NORI'lf~L 

L :ut t~ · 9tu 
S l ~NSOF.' NORI•IAL 

L 9:D18P 5- ti 
SENSOR NORMAL 

Lll: UNLEADl::D I N'1'ER 
SEI'ISOR NORI•IAI 

Ll2!DIESJ:.L f;TP 
.JENSO~ NO Rt1AL 

L J3! PLUS INTEF~S'fiTifiL 
SENSOR NORI"fAL 

.ll~A,t>}\ ~ ! S't'OI~'.:' Nt:l·UJ;IT 

-· - - - - t>ENtiOR nLfiJ:I"l 
I. I : UNLEAUED S'fP 
BTP BUI4P 
FUEL ALARI1 
Jt;N 2•L 2u13 3: 19 Pl"l 

FUEL ALARI"I 
JAN 19. 2018 3:44 Pl"l 

FUEL ALARI"l 
DEC 19. 2012 9:6~ AM 

Ali\i' 1 t1 0\v~Y ''t:fo <T 
f3ENBON r.LARI"I - - - · ­

L 2:PLUS STP 
STP SUt··JP 
fUEL f\LARI"l 
l"lAR 1 , 2CJ 13 3: 1 0 Pl"l 

FUEL ALARI"I 
t'1~1 !t 1 , 20 1 3 '1 : 58 AM 

FUEL ALARf"l 
FEB 22 . 201 3 '7: 38 Al"l 

Af~ i1\STOI11' P-1:1 rr 
SENSOR ALARI"l 

3: PRE!"! I UM STP 
;TP SUI"IP 
UEL ALARI•I 
'ED 28 , 2U13 2 : 5'3 I>t1 

i UEL AI.AP.I•I 
DEC !9. 2012 10:10 AM 

FUEL ALAR~I 
JUL 16 . 2012 a:bt H"l 

0 I · ~I STORY l<!EPORT 

·- - - - cEN::iOR r\LrlM"l -
. 4:DISP ?-8 
if8PENBER PAN 
'UEL ALflRM 
JLC 19, 2012 9:42 Al"' 

'UEL ALAF<M 
IUL 16 . 2012 9:25 PM 

'UEL ALAP.~1 
'EB 2 2 , 2012 3:30 l'•li 

' "' 

1Li\J<M Hi STORY REf>ORT 

SENSOR nLr-\Rf•l -
• ~ :DYED D I E13EL BTP 
i'l'f> Sllf'olP 
'UEL fiLARM 
'EB tJ, 2018 4:25 Al•l 

'UI:;L ALARI"l 
lEC 1 9 , 20 1 2 1 0 : 1 3 AM 

'UEL ALARI·l 
IAN 29. 2012 2:56 PM 



.. J .• TEST HI STOR\ 

T l :NOLEAD 

LAST GROSS TEST PASSED: 
l"lAV 1. 2010 1: 4? Pfv1 
STARTl NG VOLUME= G?40 
PERCENT VOLUME = 69.5 
TEST TYPE = STANDARD 

LAST ANNUAL TEST PASSED: 

NO TEST PASSED 

FULLEST ANNUAL TEST PASS 

NO TEST PASSED 

LAST PERIODIC TEST PASS: 
APR 10. 2013 6:08AM 
TEST LENGTH 30 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME"' 3985 
PERCENT VOLUME = 41 . 1 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

FULLEST PERIODIC TEST 
PASSED EACH i"10NTH: 

JAN 17, 2013 5:51 AM 
TEST LENGTH 30 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUf1E= 5379 
PERCENT VOLUI"1E = 55. 5 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

FEB 2, 2013 9:04 AM 
TEST LENGTH 32 HOURS 
START! NG VOLUf•lE= 4185 
PERCENT VOLU11E .. 43. 2 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

MAR 25. 2013 2:12AM 
TEST LENGTH 25 HOURS 
STARTING \/OLUI"IE= 5397 
PERCENT VOLLJI"\E = 55.7 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

APR 5, 2013 3!42 AM 
TEST LENGTH 27 HOURS 
":TI"ttr I NG VOLUi"lE~ 41 'N 

. H VOl.UI•lE = 4' 
fYPE = CSI 

·~y 5. 2012 s:o2 
'EST LENGTH 32 HOUF . 

4-BTARTI NG VOLUr1E., 
PERCENT VOLUME 
TEST TYPE a 

33.2 
CSLD 

JUN 11, 2012 6:01 AM 
TEST LENGTH 30 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUf"1E.. 3794 
PERCENT VOLUI1E = 39. 1 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

JUL L 2012 6:00 AM 
TEST LENGTH 31 HOURS 
STARTING VOLU11E= 2292 
PERCENT VOLUME • 23.6 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

AUG 31. 2012 10:26 PM 
TEST LENGTH 33 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 4415 
PERCENT VOLUME = 45.5 
TEST TYPE ~ CSLD 

SEP t. 2012 1:27AM 
TEST LENGTH 33 HOURS 
START! NG VOLUME= 4415 
PERCENT VOLU1"1E = 45. 5 
TEST TYPE ; CSLD 

OCT 6. 2012 4:46AM 
TEST LENGTH 31 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 3772 
PERCENT VOLUME = 38.9 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

NOV 28. 2012 5:55AM 
TEST LENGTH 80 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUI"'E= 4649 
PERCENT VOLUI"'E = 48 .0 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

DEC 5, 2012 2:03 Ar1 
TEST LENGTH 30 HOURS 
START! NG VOLU~1E"' 5389 
PERCENT VOLUI"1E = 55. 6 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

M M N M M END M M M M M 

TANK LEAK TEST HISTORY 

T 2:PLUS 

LAST GROSS TEST PASSED: 
!"lAY 1, 2010 1 !47 PM 
STARTING \,IOLUI"IE= 1736 
PERCENT VOLUME = 29.7 
TEST TYPE ~ STANDARD 

LAST ANNUAL TEST PASSED: 

NO TEST PASSED 

FULLEST ANNUAL TEST PASS 

NO TEST PASSED 

LAST PERIODIC TEST PASS: 
APR 10. 2013 5:56 AM 
TEST LENGTH 49 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 1415 
PERCENT VOLUt"IE = 24 . 2 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

FULLEST PERIODIC TEST 
PASSED EACH MONTH: 

JAN 12. 2013 6:03 AM 
TEST LENGTH 31 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2385 
PERCENT VOLUME = 40.7 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

FEB 24. 2013 8:55 Af"l 
TEST LENGTH 35 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUNE= 2349 
PERCENT VOLUME~ 40.1 
TEST TYPE = CoLD 

l"lAR 1 . 20 1 3 2 : :35 A~1 
TEST LENGTH 38 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUr·lE= 2261 
PERCENT VOLU11E = 38. 6 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

APR 4. 2013 6:15AM 
TEST LENGTH 36 HOURS 

• ' :~G VOLUI"lE= 181 ' 
· f VOLUME = 30 . 

• I . 't'PE ~ CSLD 

l • 

w 31. 2012 6:0(' 
, • :ST LENGTH 34 HOI 
STARTING VOLUME= 
PERCENT VOLUME 
TEST TYPE "' 

32.0 
CSLD 

JUN 7. 2012 12:16 AM 
TEST LENGTH 31 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUi"lE= 1910 
PERCENT VOLUME = 32.6 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

JUL 2, 2012 7:38 AM 
TEST LENGTH 51 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 2037 
PERCENT VOLUi"lE = 34. 8 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

AUG 17. 2012 11:54 PM 
TEST LENGTH 84 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUME= 4168 
PERCENT VOLUME = 71 • 2 
TEST TYPE • CSLD 

SEP 2. 2012 6:36 Af1 
TEST LENGTH 36 HOURS 
START! NG VOLUME= 1 789 
PERCENT VOLUME = 30.6 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

OCT 8, 2012 I :21 AM 
TEST LENGTH 33 HOURS 
STARTING VOLUf1E"' 1995 
PERCENT VOLLJI"lE .. 34. I 
TEST TVPE • CSLD 

NOV 28. 201 2 8 : 39 Ai"l 
TEST LENGTH 28 HOURS 
STARTING \iOLUI''lE= 2015 
PERCENT VOLUt'IE = 34. 4 
TEST TYPE = CSLD 

DEC 6. 2012 2 :58 AM 
TEST LENGTH 32 HOURS 
~TART I NG VOLUI"lE= 2004 

-;NT VOLUI"lE = .-. ' 0 

TYPE "' C~ 

• "" ·* ~ END " * 



REGION S 
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
1595 WYNKOOP STREET 
DENVER CO 80202-1129 
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'3VSTEt··J f.tLARI•J 
J->f1PER o·,.rf 
APR . 10, 201 ;j 1 0 : 1 3 AM 
PR INTER ERROR 
HPR 10. 201:.~ 10:13 At1 
BATTERY IS Of· F 
JAN 1 • J 996 8 : no Al·1 
CLOCK I 8 ! NCORRECT 
APR 4. 2010 :3:01 AI•J 
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,;,.L.AR...,.. ~ l G.J•ru~v ,.:;r.wl:•o.A'X" 

---- I N-'T'ANK of'OIIlJ-Aii,...t 

T l : t'IOL.CAP 

OVr!KP ll-1- Rt-nNM 
""'uc 04- :::.ot::. .::. : 4.::. AM 
AUG 1 7. ~0 1 Z '.;1; 21 Al'1 
JUN 28. ~U12 1:45PM 

HIGH PRODUCT 
AUG 17. 2012 
JUN 28, 2012 
AUG 5, 2011 

AUiRI"I 
9 : 23 
I :46 
9!81 

PROB!: OUT 
AUG I 't, 21100 
I•JAY :3 . 2000 

1 : ut PM 
8:40 Al"' 

f!ELIVERV NEEDED 
FEB 7, ~013 4!11 PM 
JAN 18 . 2013 11!12 PM 
JAN 3 . ~013 4:22 PM 

r lA>< PRODUC:T ALARI'l 
JUN 28. 2U12 ~:00 PM 
, .. tM H 2,. :.=ao., J 1 • oe ,., • ..,. 
v l'1 1'i 7 • Z OO:! 1 0; U CJ AM 

ALARI"I HI STC1RY REPORT 

--· -- IN-TANK r>aLARt-1 -- -- -

f 2 :PLUS 

)\/ERF I LL HL,:;RM 
·J,· •R 2 ··) . ,.u05 f.,: 4fi Pl1 
JUN 26, .J0(J4 2 :81 Pl•l 
JUN 25, ~004 9:41 ~1 

t. f>W l-'RUDUC'f HLARI"I 
~PR <1. 201'1 t.: 1 7 AM 

hPJ.i! L 2013 1 ~ :27 Pl1 
i"'t~R 

,-J IJ 2013 1?!20 Pl•l .::.. - " 

HIGH PRODUCT ALARI·1 
.JUN !26 .• 2004 ?:82 Pl1 
JUN 25. :.:uo4 9!42 At·1 
JUN 23 .. 20U4 12:18 Pl"' 

PROBE OUT 
AUG 17. 2000 1:01 Pl"l 

DELIVER'-.' N812llE:fJ . 
~1::! ~~~ ~: ~P.l~ ~;~~ 

~AR •w ~ ~01a tOa~l ....... 
IV11~~~ DJJOOUI:!T •• L.AI:.tl-1 

J;:j::l ~81:1 !~ : ~B8~ 1 ~ i :;~ 
,..tAY 1'1'> eoo"* tO•GO MH 

- -- - 1 N-·l'ANF ALnRr··l - · ·· - ­

T 3:PREI"llUM 

HIGH WAT£R ALARI"' 
t"'AY 23, 200r1 4 : 41 Al"' 
HIW 4, 2007 5: 45 1'11"1 
.4PR 1 9, 2007 6: 11 fiM 

OVERFILL ALARM 
~UG 6. 2010 10:26 AM 
AUG 5. 2010 10!51 AM 
JUL 19. 2010 7::37 Al1 

LOW PRODUCT ALARM 
SEP 19. 2010 5:40 PM 
AUG :28. 201 0 7 :51 Af•l 
AUG 2. 2010 9:30 Pl"l 

HIGH 
hUG 
AUG 
AUG 

PRODUCT AL.ARI•1 
6, 2U I U 1 0: ~:· ? Afl 
8. ~009 10:80 Afv1 
4, 2006 o: 28 AM 

I NVAL I D FUJ::L l.EVEL 
JAN 2. 2010 10:5~ AM 

PROBE OUT 
MAY 1. 2009 
I"IAR 1 9. 2004 
fiUG I 7. :2000 

10: 26 Af•l 
11:28 AM 

1 : 18 Pl1 

HIGH WATER WA.io!IH NG 
MAV 22. 2011 6 : 58 ~1 
AUG 9 . 2009 4:0? ~1 
APR 29. 2009 6:49 PM 

DEl.l VERY 1 JEJ:;DED 
f\UG 8. 20 I 0 8 : 12 ~11'1 
JUL 12. 2010 9:30 PM 
JUN 25. 2LH 0 10:07 Al"l 

MAX PRODUCT ALI1Rt"' 
dUG 6 . 2nt 0 1 0: 28 Al"l 
AUG 8. 2005 9:21 AM 
I"'AR 30. 2005 ? :57 Al•l 



ALARI"l HI STOHY REPORT 

---- IN-TANK ALARM 

f 4 :r.•IESEL 
H 1 GIH WATER Al-ARM 
JAW oo. gQOQ Qo4G PM 
oeo eG, eooe e·• 1 4 P.H 

OUJ::CJ:.'ll-L Al-APM 
AUO 1e• eoo7 o·~~ nM 
JAN 2. 2007 6:04 AM 
JUN 26· 2004 2:23 PM 

LOW PRODUCT ALARM 
1AR 19. 2013 1:38PM 
1AR 10, 2013 6!34 PM 
1'1AR 5, 2013 3: 16 PM 

HIGH PRODUCT ALARI"1 
JUN 26. 2004 2:25 PM 
AUG 12. 2000 1:26PM 

I N\/ALI D FUEL LEVEL 
MAY 20. 2002 4:47 PM 

PROBE OUT 
AUG 17. 2000 1:01 PM 

HIGH WATER WARNING 
JAN 30. 2009 1:86PM 
DEC 23. 2005 6!14 PM 

DELIVERY NEEDED 
MAR 19. 2013 11:07 AM 
MAR 10, 2013 1!44 PM 
MAR 5. 2018 12:89 PM 

ALARM HISTORY REPORT 

---- IN-TANK ALARM 

T 5:DVED DIESEL 

HIGH WATER ALARt1 
MAY 21 .. 20 11 1 0: 06 PM 
JUN 14. 2006 II :10 PM 
MAR 18. 2004 3:82 PM 

OVERFILL ALARM 
NOV 8, 2007 5:13AM 
JUL 16. 2006 6:35 AM 
APR 17. 2006 7!16 AM 

LOW PRODUCT ALARM 
11AR 22. 20 11 4 : 01 PM 
JAN 31. 2011 9:14AM 
6EP 22. 2010 6:21 PM 
~SQM PR~DUC~ A~NM 

~~e !~= 1sss 9ir~ ~~ ,. GlOOQ -410Q PM 

INVALID FUEL LEVEL 
APR 28. 2010 9:55 AM 

PROBE OUT 
DEC 31. 2009 11:37 AM 
DEC 31, 2009 11 !33 AM 
DEC 31, 2009 11:19 AM 

HIGH WATER WARNING 
MAY 21, 2011 1 :83 Al"l 
MAR 29, 2007 11!12 AM 
JUN 14. 2006 11:10 PM 

DELIVERY NEEDED 
MAR 24. 2011 12:58 PM 
APR 21. 2010 12:18 PM 
APR 13, 2010 8!03 PM 

L 1 : UNLEADED STP 
SENSOR NORMAL 

L 2:PLUS STP 
SENSOR NORI"IAL 

L 3 : PREI"l I Ul"l STP 
SENSOR NORI"V''L 

L 4 :DISP 7-8 
SENSOR NORMAL 

L 5:DYED DIESEL STP 
SENSOR NORMAL 

L 6:DISP 3-4 
SENSOR NORMAL 

L 7:DISP 1-2 
SENSOR NORI"'AL 

L g :DISP '3- 10 
SENSOR NORMAL 

L g:DISP 5-6 
SENSOR NORMAL 

L 1 I :UNLEADED I NTER 
SENSOR NORMAL 

Lt2:DIESEL STP 
SENSOR NORMHL 

L1 3: PLUS I NTERSTl Tl AL 
SENSOR NORt1AL 

- -- - "· SYSTEI"I ALARf•l 
PAPEP. OUT 
APR 10. 201 :< lCI : 1:3 Al"l 



::3 t:: N::;OF: i-\LI-Il.;r·J -
. : : ! Pr :m ur-1 Li 1 r· 
,rn .... ur··u· 
FUEL ALARI•l 
'ED ~8. ? UI 8 2 :59 ~M 

·'U:t l ALARI"l 
lEC 1 9, :.'0 I 2 1 0 : I D I\M 

-' UEL ALARI'1 
fUL 16. 2012 8:51 PJ-1 

{~Lt.F: f"l HI STORY Ht:PORT 

- - - - SENSOR ALARI"l 
L I : UNLEADEL> 8 TP 
STl · SUMP 
FUEL ALARM 
JAN 24 , 2013 !:1: 19 Pl"l 

S.l:(fJ .... l'9":"33t!l a :aa PM 
b~BL1g~"gg~~ •• H= ~ 
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EPA Facility ID No.: 20200 02 

CONVERSATION RECORD I Tl~~::30 PM 
I DATE: 

03/28/2013 
TYPE: 

0 VISIT 0 CONFERENCE 181 TELEPHONE CALL 
0 INCOMING 
181 OUTGOING 

NAME OF PERSON CONTACTED OR IN CONTACT ORGANIZATION (OFFICE, DEPT, TELEPHONE NO. 
WITH YOU BUREAU, FACILITY, ETC) 

Becky Wilson Battlefield C Store 406-638-4452 
SUBJECT: 

Battlefield C Store UST Inspections 

SUMMARY: 

03/28/2013, 12:30 PM MDT (outgoing to 406-638-4452) 
Talked to Becky Wilson, facility manager, and informed her that we are planning inspections at the facility 
on Wednesday, Aprii!O, at approximately 9:30 in the morning. She says that she'll be available. I asked 
if she had any questions for me; she said that she is familiar with the inspections process. I left her my 
contact information in case she has any questions, otherwise I will just meet her during the inspection. 

NAME OF PERSON DOCUMENTING CONVERSATION SIGNATURE DATE 
Gary Wang ~tv-{) ~/;;1 



EPA Facility ID No.: 2020002 

CONVERSATION RECORD I Tl~t36PM 
TYPE: 

0 VISIT 0 CONFERENCE 

!
DATE: 

04/26/2013 

[81 TELEPHONE CALL 
0 INCOMING 
[81 OUTGOING 

NAME OF PERSON CONTACTED OR IN CONTACT 
WITH YOU 

ORGANIZATION (OFFICE, DEPT, TELEPHONE NO. 
BUREAU, FACILITY, ETC) 

Becky Wilson Battlefield C Store 406-638- 452 
SUBJECT: 

Battlefield C Store UST Inspections 

SUMMARY: 

04/26/2013, I I :36 PM MDT (outgoing to 406-638-4452) 
Talked to Becky Wilson, facility manager, and asked whether they have taken any steps towards m~ eting 
compliance of the violations. She said that Marketing (Main Office) had come fix the A TG problen and 
that they have the receipts. She told the main office that they needed to provide the information to J PA by 
Wednesday. I told her that I haven' t received anything. I asked whether she may be able to provid( any 
documents herself for proof of compliance. She says that she can provide the passing A TG results, put 
does not have any documents in terms ofthe vendors coming to fix the system. In addition, she dof~n't 
have email or a phone to take and send the photos of the spill buckets and sump sensors. I told her b send 
the ATG information. Ms. Wilson told me she can do that and she also gave me the phone number )fthe 
Main Office (406-245-6376). She says to contact Joe Stockton at that number. , 

04/26/2013, I6:09 MDT (outgoing to 406-245-6376) 
Talked to Michael Stockton of Stockton Oil, owner of the Battlefield Express. I told him that I hav1 n 't 
received any information regarding actions on fixing the violations. He informed me that he had se tan 
email out to me on Tuesday (4/23/2013), the day before the due date. I told him that I hadn't receiv~d it 
and asked if he can send me the email again. I verified my email address for him to submit the 
information. 

05/03/2013, I I :40 MDT (outgoing to 406-245-6376) 
Briefly talked to Joe Stockton. He says he was on the other line and asked if he could call me back. I left 
him my number, 303-3 I 2-6469, and told him I'll wait to hear from him. 

SIGNATURE 



UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK INSPECTION REPORT 
Battlefield Express C-Store 

ADDENDUM 
May 3, 2013 

On AprillO, 2013, the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Underground Storage Tank Program conducted 
an inspection at the Battlefield Express C-Store in Crow Agency, Montana. The intent of this addendum is to 
clarify the identification associated with the ATG tests and reports. Updates of the progress of the facility's 
correction of their inspection violations are also documented in this addendum. 

Identification of the Monitoring Probes and Sensors in ATG Reports: During the inspection, various ATG 
reports were printed to determine the facility's compliance. The A TG reports had individual labels to identify the 
tanks' ATG probes, the tanks' interstitial monitoring probes, and sensors in the STP sumps and dispenser sumps. 

The labels identified in the ATG and their correlation to specific probes or sensors, as well as their test results are 
presented in Tables 1 and Table 2. Table 1 identifies the ATG probes for continuous statistical leak detection 
(CSLD) tank tests, as well as the tanks' interstitial monitoring probes, both used for tank leak detection. 

The ATG probes connected to each tank are identified as "T" in the ATG reports. The tank's interstitial sensors, 
sump sensors for pipe leak detection and sump sensors for the facilities dispensers are identified as "L" in the 
A TG reports. 

Table 1: CSLD Test (Monthly Monitoring) ldentifica lion and Liquid Status (Interstitial Monitoring) 
Id 'fi . C I ed h . . T kl.e kD . I enti 1cation orre al to t e1r r espective an a etection resu ts 

Identification in Identification in 
CSLDTest CSLD Test Results Liquid Status Liquid Status Results 

Repor1s Report 
Tank1 Tl 

Pass for previous 12 
Lll Sensor Normal 

(Unleaded) months 
Tank2-1 

T2 
Pass for previous 12 

(Plus) months 
Ll3 Sensor Normal 

Tank2-2 No Record for Previous 12 
(Premium) 

T3 months 
Tank3-1 

T4 
Pass for previous 12 

(Diesel) months 
N/A* N/A 

Taok3-2 No Record for Previous 
(Dyed Diesel) TS 12 months 

*PreVIous mspectlon reports mdtcated as "LIO" m Ltqutd Status for Tanks 3-I and 3-2. However, "LIO" was not hsted m the 
Liquid Status Report during the April 20 13 inspection. 

Results in Tables 1 were used to determine compliance associated with tank leak detection. As results indicate, 
the dyed diesel (Tank 3-2) compartment did not have any passing CSLD test results for the previous 12 months, 
nor did it show any interstitial monitoring available during the inspection. During the inspection, ATG records 
for the dyed diesel tank compartment showed that monthly CSLD tank leak detection tests have not passed for the 
previous 22 months, since May 2011. 

I of2 



UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK INSPECTION REPORT 
Battlefield Express C-Store 

Table 2: Liquid Status Identification Correlated to Pipe Leak Detection (STP Sump Sensor) 
Identification in Liquid Status Report Liquid Status Results 

STPSump 1 Ll Sensor Normal 
(Unleaded) 

STPSump2 L2 Sensor Normal 
(Plus) 

STPSump3 L3 Sensor Normal 
(Premium) 

STPSump4 Ll2 Sensor Normal 
(Diesel) 

STPSumpS LS Sensor Normal 
. ~yed Diesel) 

Table 2 identifies the sump sensors, for pipe leak detection. Results in Table 2 indicate that all sensors were 
normal. 

Additional Communication with the Facility for Compliance: Three violations were determined during the 
site. Follow up with the facility were performed to determine the status of :fixing their violations. 

In reference to violation 40 CFR 280.41(a), Becky Wilson, facility manager submitted a fax on April26, 2013 
which showed passing tank leak detection test results for the month of April2013 for the premium unleaded (tank 
2-2) and the dyed diesel (tank 3-2) tanks. By providing ATG documentation of passing CSLD monthly 
monitoring tests for the premium and dyed diesel tanks, the facility has corrected its violation for 40 CFR 
280.41(a). 

In reference to violations 40 CFR 280.30(a) and 40 CFR 280.41(b)(l)(ii), Mykel Stockton and Joe Stockton, 
facility owners, were contacted on April26, 2013 and May 3, 2013 in attempts to obtain records which show the 
violations were corrected. However, no records were ever submitted by the owner to indicate compliance for the 
two violations. 

As reference and review, the following violations were determined during the site inspection on April10, 2013: 

• 40 CFR 280.4l(a)- Failure to monitor tanks every 30 days. 
• 40 CFR 280.30(a) -Failure to take necessary precautions to prevent overfiWspiltage during 

the transfer of products 
• 40 CFR 280.41(b)(l)(ii)- Failure to have annual line tightness or perform monthly 

monitoring on pressurized piping 

Inspector Signature: --~-----l""'·..;....~ __ ___;;. _________ Date: _h'+,/_'3
4
-/,_ .... 13,____ 

Attachments: 
(1) 
(2) 

ATG CSLD Tank Leak Test Results, April2013 
Conversation record 4/26/13 - 5/3/13: compliance assistance for violations 
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UNDE.RGROUND STORAGE TANK INSPECTION REPORT 
Battlefield Express C-Store 

ADDENDUM 
September 25,2013 

On AprillO, 2013, the Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) Underground Storage Tank Program conducted 
an inspection at the Battlefield Express C-Store in Crow Agency, Montana. The intent of this addendum is to 
report the facility's progress of correcting their inspection violations found during the inspection. 

As reference and review, the following violations were determined during the site inspection on AprillO, 2013: 

• 40 CFR 280.4l(a}- Failure to monitor tanks every 30 days. 
• 40 CFR 280.30(a)- Failure to take necessary precautions to prevent overfill/spillage during 

tbe transfer of products 
• 40 CFR 280.41(b){l)(ii)- Failure to have annual line tightness or perform monthly 

monitoring on pressurized piping 

In reference to violation 40 CFR 280.4l(a}, the facility corrected this violation on April26, 2013 as described in 
the addendum reported on May 3, 2013. 

In reference to violations 40 CFR 280.30(a), the diesel and dyed diesel spiJI buckets were filled with product 
during the inspections. On September 23,2013, Fran Chambus, UST enforcement coordinator, received emails 
from Mykel Stockton, facility owner, which showed photo records of the cleaned diesel and dyed diesel spill 
buckets. The clean spill buckets showed that the facility has corrected their violation for 40 CFR 280.30(a). 

In reference to violation 40 CFR 280.41 (b)( I )(ii), the sump sensors were visible in all the STP sumps, but the 
sensors were positioned high and did not alarm with visible water and mud in the tank. On September 23,2013, 
Fran Chambus also received emails from Mr. Stockton which also showed photo records of the STP sumps. 
Additional review ofEPA guidance (EPA Guidance# EPA 510-R-05-001, May 2005) indicated that sump 
sensors need to be placement below piping entry and did not have any requirements in terms of distance to the 
STP sump's bottom. Since the placement of the sump sensors were placed below piping entry during the 
inspection, this violation was dismissed. 

In addition to the submitted photographs, Mr. Stockton also submitted a screenshot of his computer email which 
indicated that he had tried to submit all the photographic records on April29, 2013. Despite the screenshot 
showing the email submission, I never received any email or records from Mr. Stockton from April29, 2013. 

Inspector Signature: _ _;V--=------Lo<~'---------------- Date: qh S ~3 7 I 

Attachments: 
(1) STP sump & Spill Bucket Photos, Received Sept. 23,2013 
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ncy UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Facility Location: 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Photo Description: 
Location of tanks showing 
access covers. Covers on left 
side of photo show access to 
the unleaded plus and 
premium gasoline 
compartments. Covers in far 
back (behind trailer), show 
access to the dyed diesel 
compartment. 

U.S. Environm n ncy UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Facility Location: Photographer: 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, Mykel Stockton 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Time: 

Photo Description: 
Location of tanks showing 
access covers. Cover in 
center of photo show access 
to the dyed diesel 
compartment. Covers shown 
on the top of the photo show 
access to unleaded pluas and 
premium unleaded 
compartments. 

Camera: 

N/A 



U.S. Environmental Prot ction Ag ncy UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
I 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, N/A 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Dates Photographs 
Taken: 
Date approximate 

STP Sump for unleaded 
gasoline tank. Sensors are 
placed below lowest pipe 
entry. 

U.S. Envlronm n I Pro ction Agency 
on I 

Facility Location: 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Time: 

Direction Photo Taken: 
N/A 

Photo Description: 
STP Sump for dyed diesel 
tank. Sensors are placed 
below lowest pipe entry. 

UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Photographer: Camera: 

Mykel Stockton N/A 



U.S. Envlro mental Protection Agency 
II 

UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Facility Location: Photographer: 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, Mykel Stockton 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Dates Photographs Were 
Taken: 
Date approximate 

2013 
me: 

Taken: 
N/A 

Photo Description: 
STP Sump for diesel tank. 
Sensors are placed below 
lowest pipe entry. 

N/A 

U.S. Environmen ncy UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Location: Photographer: 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, Mykel Stockton 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Direction Photo Taken: 
N/A 

Photo 
STP Sump for premium 
gasoline compartment 
Sensors are placed below 
lowest pipe entry. 

Camera: 

N/A 

J 



U.S. Environm ntal Protection Ag ncy 
on a 

UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Facility Location: Photographer: 

Battlefield Express C-5tore, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, Mykel Stockton 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Time: 

Direction Photo Taken: 
N/A 

Photo Description: 
STP Sump for unleaded plus 
gasoline compartment 
Sensors are placed below 
lowest pipe entry. 

Camera: 

N/A 

U.S. Environmental Prot ction Ag ncy 
a 

UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Facility Location: Photographer: 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, Mykel Stockton 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Were 

Direction Photo Taken: 
N/A 

Photo Description: 
Diesel fill port & spill bucket. 
Spill bucket has been cleaned 
out and product has been 
removed. 

Camera: 

N/A 



U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
on8 

Facility Location: 

Battlefield Express C-Store, Highway 212 & Interstate 90, 
Crow Agency, MT 59022; (EPA ID 2020002) 

Time: 

Direction Photo Taken: 
N/A 

Photo Description: 
Screenshot of Mykel 
Stockton's (facility owner) 
email indicating that he 
attempted to submit all the 
photographic records on 
April 29, 2013. 

The dyed diesel spill bucket is 
located on the second row, 
second from the left. The 
photos indicate that spill 
bucket has been cleaned out 
and product has been 
removed. 

from· 

To: 

UST PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG 
Photographer: Camera: 

Mykel Stockton N/A 

----------------------- --------------------


